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Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Re: JOINT PETITION OF BOARDWALK 1000, LLC D/B/A HARD ROCK HOTEL & CASINO ATLANTIC
CITY AND BET365 GROUP LIMITED TO CONDUCT SPORTS WAGERING RELATED BUSINESS
PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 5:12-92a(1) (PRN 1761801)

Dear Mr. Chesky and Mr. Agnellini:

The Division of Gaming Enforcement (“Division") has completed its review of PRN 1761801, which
seeks authorization to conduct sports wagering related business transactions between Boardwalk 1000, LLC,
d/bfa Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Atlantic City and bet365 Group Limited, an applicant for casino service
industry enterprise ("CSIE") licensure. The parties have entered into a June 19, 2018 Letter of Intent
(“agreement”). This approval will be for the narrow scope of approving only Article 3 of that agreement. Any
request for renewal of this transactional waiver for any other provisions contained in the agreement or any
other agreement must be met with a showing by bet365 Group Limited that it has met its filing obligations
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 13:69J-1.14A,

Therefore, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-92a(1) and N.J.A.C. 13:69J-1.2B, and for good cause shown,
Article 3 of the June 19, 2018 Letter of Intent is deemed to be approved for a term to expire on July 31,
2018. Further, petitioners must maintain and make available for inspection, upan demand by the Division, any
records regarding the business transacted. Moreover, if the parties make any changes to the current
agreement or enter into a new agreement, it must be reported to the Division within five {5) business
days. The Division may reconsider the granting of this approval at any time.

Sincerely,

: . -\l /_ZQ«“
DAVID REBUCK
DIRECTOR

E: Michael J. Golub, DAG
Marie J. Jones, Esquire
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